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Reg. No. HO306-01 

Re: Carlingford Closed Landfill - Notice in accordance with Regulation 7(4) of the 
Waste Management (Certification of Historic Unlicensed Waste Disporal and 
Recovery Activity) Regulations, 2008 

Dear Dr Dagg, 
I am to refer to the above referenced application for a certificate of authorisation in relation to 
the above referenced historic l d .  

Having examined the foregoing, I am to advise that the Agency is of the view that the 
application does not comply with Regulation 7(2) of the Waste Management (Certification of 
Historic Unlicensed Waste Disposal and Recovery Activity) Regulations, 2008. 

You are. therefore requested in accordance with Re&$on 7(4) of the Regulations, to take steps 
to supply the information detailed below: 

C A  . .i ... A Y .  Y -. 

REGULATION 7(2 j COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS 
i . information on current ownership ofthe site. -i 

--..A ~- -Provide information on current and proposed futureas&thcsitv. 
A A . -  

3. Provide a copy of the Application firm for certificate _.._- of authorization for Carhngford --- " 3E'- C1ZeJ landfiil. . --- 1,- 
* = 

-4. 

5 .  

6. 

7. 

8. 

Provide a copy of the Tier 1 risk assessment. 
Provide a map clearly marking out the boundary of the Cwlingfbrd closed landfill site. 
The waste estimation of over 50 million cubic metres in the Tier 3 risk assessment 
report, is considered to be on the high side taking into consideration the waste footprint 
(parameters) stated' in the report. provide an explanation or provide a revised estimate. 
Provide proposed remedial measures having regard to the currenf and proposed future 
use of the site, and in line with mA Landfill Restoration and Aftercare Manual (1999). 

The Agency has determined that due to: 



i. surface water drainage from the landfill site flowing into the stream along the 
western boundary, which then flows to the Carlingford Lough SPA [004078] 
and Carlingford Shore Special Area of Consmation [004078], 

an Appropriate Assessment is required and notice of that determination is hereby given 
in accordance with Regulation 42(8)(a) of the European Communities (Birds and 
Natural Habitats) Regulations 201 1 (S.I. No. 477 of 201 1). You are &by required 
to submit a Natura Impact Statement, as defined in Regulation 2( 1) of the aforesaid 
Regulations. 

You are furthennare advised to r e h  to the document 'Rppropriate Assessment ofPZum 
and Projects in Ireland - Guidme for Planning Authorities ').is_sued in 2009 by the 
Department of the Environment, Heritage and Local Govaknent, and revised in 
2010. This document is available at: 
hm://www.mws .ie/nublications/archive/NFWS ~ ,Guidanceod$ 

Your reply to this notice should include a revised non-technical summary, which reflects the 
information you supply in compliance with the notice, insofar as that infomation impinges on 
the non-technical summary. 

In the case where any drawings already submitted are subject to revision consequent on this 
request, a revised drawing should be prepared in each case. It is not sufficient to annotate the 
original drawing with a textual correction. Where such revised drawings me submitted, provide 
a list of drawing titles, drawing numbers and revision status, which correlates the revised 
drawings with the superseded versions. 

Please supply the information in the form of one original plus one copy withinfour weks of 
the date of this notice. In addition, please submit one copy of the requested idormation in 
electronic searchable PDF format on a CD-ROM to the Agency. Please note that all 
mapdclrawings should not exceed A3 in size. 

Please note that the application's register number is H0306-01. Please direct all correspondence 
in relation to this matter to Administration, Environmentul Licensing P r o p a m e ,  Ofice of 
Climate, Licensing & Resource Use, Environmental Protection Agency, Headquarters, PO Box 
3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, Y. ._ Coundy WMord quoting the . . __ . .  register number. ..U. . i& 
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Yours sincerely, 


